Brickell Neighborhood PAC
145 SE 25" Road

Suite 1002

Miami, FL 33129

September 5, 2006

Metro-Dade Elections Department
2700 NW 87th Ave.
Miami, Florida 33172

Dear Sirs:

~ An emergency necessitated my being out of the state for the whole month of August.
Therefore, I was not able to file the required F1, F2 and F3 campaign reports as required.

During this period we had no contributions or expenditures, except for less than $1 in
interest from the bank on our account.

Therefore, I respectfully request that you accept this letter as our reporting waiver for
Campaign Reports F1, F2 and F3.

I will file the G1 thru G4 reports or waivers in a timely manner as required.

Gloria Konsler
Treasurer, Brickell Neighborhood PAC .
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